




 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (8/15/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 

MINUTES 

 

 

Mrs. Hellums, Board of Trustees Vice Chairman, called the meeting to order at 11:16 a.m. in Room 109 

of the 9401 Southwest Freeway location, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. R. Gearing, Dr. L. Moore, B. Hellums 

 

Committee Member in Absence: None  

 

Other Board Members in Attendance: None 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The meeting was called to order at 11:16 a.m. 

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

None 
  

3.   DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

      Mrs. Hellums declared a quorum of the committee was present.  

 

4.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

5.   Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

August 15, 2023. 

 

  MOTION BY:  MOORE    SECOND BY:   GEARING 

  With unanimous affirmative votes 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee meeting held on 

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 under Exhibit P-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board for 

acceptance. 

 

6.   REVIEW AND COMMENT 

A. Comprehensive Psychiatric Emergency Programs (CPEP)-Kim Kornmayer,  

Evelyn Lockin and LaCharolette Smith 

Page 2 of 13



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (8/15/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

B. Behavioral Health FY23 Year in Review—Lance Britt presented to the Program Committee 

the IDD Update. 

 

 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 There was no Executive Session during the Program Committee Meeting.  

8.  ADJOURN 

  MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  MOORE 

 There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:10 pm. 

 

 
     

 Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

 Bonnie Hellums, Chairman  
 Program Committee  

 THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 13





Date XX, 20XX
Presented by: Name, Professional Title

Forensic Division 
Services
FY 2023 Annual Report 

Presented By: Monalisa Jiles, LPC, LCDC, NCC, LBSW
             Vice President, MH Forensic Division

Page 4 of 13



• Agenda Title
• Subpoint

• Agenda Title
• Agenda Title

• Agenda Title
• Agenda Title
• Subpoint
• Subpoint

Forensic Division Units/Programs & 
Partners

Program Partners

Competency & Sanity Unit Harris County Criminal Courts at Law & District Courts 

Dual Diagnosis Residential Program (DDRP) Harris County Community Supervision & Corrections Department & 
TCOOMMI

Forensic Court Clinical Interview Unit (16.22) Harris County Criminal Courts at Law & District Courts & TCOOMMI

Community Assistance & Resource Program Justice Administration Department, Pre-Trial Services, TCOOMMI & 
HCSO

Harris County Sheriff’s Office Jail Based Unit Harris County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO)

Jail Based Competency Restoration (JBCR) Program Harris County ARPA, HHSC & Harris County Sheriff’s Office

Peer Re-Entry Services HHSC & Harris County Sheriff’s Office 

Transition Services Unit Harris County Juvenile Probation Department

Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental 
Impairments (TCOOMMI Jr.)

Texas Department of Criminal Justice (TCOOMMI) Re-Entry & 
Integration Division 

TRIAD Forensic Evaluation Unit Harris County Juvenile Probation Department 

TRAD Mental Health Services Harris County Resources for Children & Adults 

Youth Diversion Center Harris County ARPA & Harris County Resources for Children & Adults 

Page 5 of 13



Monthly Average Patients Served – FY’23

Harris County Sheriff's Office Jail Based Unit

Forensic Court Clinical Interview Unit (16.22)

Community Assistance & Resource Program (CARP)

Peer Re-Entry

Competency & Sanity Unit

Dual Diagnosis Residential Program (DDRP)

TRIAD - Children's Forensic Evaluation Unit

TRIAD - Comprehensive MH Services

Texas Correction Office of Offenders with Medical and Mental Impairment, Jr 

5,526

1369

790

470

140

128

66

54

51

Page 6 of 13



Total Services Delivered – FY’23

Harris County Sheriff's Office Jail Based Unit 

Dual Diagnosis Residential Program (DDRP)

Forensic Court Clinical Interview Unit (16.22)

Community Assistance & Resource Program (CARP)

Peer Re-Entry

Texas Correction Office of Offenders with Medical and Mental Impairment, Jr

Competency & Sanity Unit

TRIAD - Comprehensive MH Services

TRIAD - Children's Forensic Evaluation Unit

Jail Based Competency Restoration (JBCR) Program

205,130

90,488

16,425

9,482

5,645

2,936

1,679

1,332

787

321

Page 7 of 13



FY’23 Accomplishments 

5

Competency and Sanity 

• On October 12, 2022, the unit presented a training led by Attorney Chris Feldman on the topic, "Role of the Psychologist as Expert Witness in Criminal 
Forensic Evaluation: Ethical and Legal Issues." Because the unit is approved by the Texas Psychological Association as a provider of professional development, 
attendees as this and other trainings offered by the unit received top-tiered continuing education credit.

 
• On January 27, 2023, the unit presented a training led by Dr. Aaron Boyce on a specialized forensic test called the "Evaluation of Competency to Stand Trial - 

Revised (ECST-R)." As a community service, that training was attended by psychologists from The Harris Center, Harris County Adult Probation, and Harris 
County Juvenile Justice.

• On February 15, 2023, the unit's psychology doctoral interns interviewed Chief Administrative Judge, Kelli Johnson, about the role of the psychologist as 
expert witness and the court's interests in their testimony.

• In May of 2023, the unit completed its first year as a psychology doctoral practicum training site in collaboration with the University of Houston. Our two 
interns for the year successfully completed their training with us and they, both, were accepted by their top-tiered internship sites for 2023-2024 with Travis 
County Adult Probation and Harris County Juvenile Probation. 

• In June of 2023, the unit began its second year as a psychology doctoral practicum training site in collaboration with the University of Houston

• On June 6, 2023, Dr. Coats was a guest on the "Houston Matters" news show at the local public radio station, KUHF. Alongside Attorney Denise Oncken, Dr. 
Coats discussed issues regarding examination of competency to stand trial and competency restoration in Harris County. 

• On June 16, 2023, Dr. Coats presented an annual training for the psychologists at the Harris County Juvenile Justice department. The topic was examination 
of competency to stand trial and case studies.  

• On June 27, 2023, Dr. Coats was a guest on the morning news show of station CW39 in Houston. He represented The Harris Center in expanding community 
awareness about mental health issues affecting the LGBTQ+ community and support available through the 988 Suicide Hotline.

Page 8 of 13



FY’23 Accomplishments 

6

Jail Based Competency Restoration Program (JBCR)

• January 2023 – Expanded JBCR under ARPA Funding

• May 2023 – Continue expansion under HHSC

Awards

• May 2023 – National Association of Counties (NACo) Achievement Award

Presentations 

• October 2022 – NCCHC National Conference in Las Vegas, NV 

• November 2022 – Texas Judicial Commission on Mental Health, Grapevine, TX

• May 2023 – Behavioral Health Consortium, invited panelist, Austin, TX
   NCCHC Spring Conference, New Orleans, LA

• July 2023 – NCCHC Mental Health Conference, Washington, DC

JBCR Tours

• October 2022 

Office of Justice and Safety Tour

• December 2022

• Travis County Delegation Tour (Austin, TX)

• January 2023
• Harris County District Attorney's Office Tour
• Harris County Commissioners Tour
• National Police Agency (Taiwan) Tour
• Houston Local News Station Tour

• February 2023 

• Disability Rights of Texas (Austin, TX)

March 2023
• Tri-County Behavioral Health Services
• Texana Center
• Gulf Coast Center

April  2023
• Harris Center Board Members
• Miami-Dade County Sheriff's Office 

(Miami, FL)
• Emergence Health Network (El 

Paso, TX)
• Houston Police Department Tour

May 2023
• ACCESS Center (Anderson & 

Cherokee County)
• Travis County Judge's Tour 

(Austin, TX)

Page 9 of 13



FY’ 23 Accomplishments 

7

Jail Based Adult Services 

Awards

• June 2023 – U.S. Department of Justice’s Office of Justice Programs’ Bureau of Justice Assistance – HCSO Law Enforcement – Mental Health Learning Site Award

Presentations

• July 20, 2023 – Panelist in the Council of State Government & U.S. Department of Justice Courts Leading Change through Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program 
(JMHCP), Washington D.C. 

• July 27 & 28, 2023 – Participated in the Sequential Intercept Mapping Workshop for the Harris Center Substance Abuse 

• August 9, 2023 – Presented on the mental health resources & services provided for defendants with mental health needs in Jail or on bond at the Harris County Criminal District 
Courts Judges Annual Training 

Page 10 of 13



FY’ 23 Accomplishments 

8

Youth Diversion Center 

• May 1, 2023 – Soft opening of the new Youth Diversion Center

• May 15, 2023 – Ribbon cutting ceremony where different stakeholders and 
commissioners were invited to tour the new facility  

Tours

• Integrated Health Services

• Revision Program for Student Interns

• Representative Wu

• Health Human Services

• MBHC Students

• Forensic Evaluation Team

Presentations 

• August 3, 2023 - Panelist in the Innovation Across Texas Behavioral health and the 
Juvenile Justice Systems webinar series 

TCOOMMI Jr. 

• Received funding to hire a parent partner

• One female youth has been accepted to Lamar University

Page 11 of 13



This is why we do it! 

9

Client Testimonials

Dual Diagnosis Residential Program (DDRP) 

Jail Based Services

Jail Based Competency Restoration (JBRC)

Youth Diversion Center (YDC)

Transition Services

Inner Agency Success (Forensics and CPEP) 

Page 12 of 13



Thank You

Page 13 of 13


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Held on Tuesday, September 19, 2023

	IV. REVIEW AND COMMENT  						
	A. Forensic Division Services FY23 Annual Report

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION – As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. ADJOURN
	



__________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Bonnie Hellums, MED, LMFT, LCDC, AAC, JD Chairperson
Program Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

